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TIA Standards Information Alert #004

TO: TIA Engineering Committee Leadership & Participants
FROM: TIA Standards Secretariat
DATE: March 23,2012

SUBJECT: Posting Committee Documents on TIA Website

In order to establish some consistency with respect to TIA Engineering
Committee documents on the TIA website, the following guidelines are
provided.

In order to comply with guidelines established by TIA Legal and to promote an
open forum, the following information and documents (in PDF format) will be
considered as “public” and be subject to posting on TIA’s websites:

1. Engineering Committee Mission
Engineering Committee Scope
Engineering Committee Meeting Calendar

Meeting Agenda

2

3

4

5. Meeting Notices
6 Meeting Schedules
7 Meeting Reports

8

Press Releases

Other documents will be considered “non-public” and should only reside
behind the log-in for members and participants in good standing. Unless
otherwise decided by the Engineering Committee “non-public” documents
include but are not limited to the following:

1. Engineering Committee Contributions

2. Draft Standards

3. Final Standards
4, Ballots
5. Ballot Comments

6. Ballot Comment Resolutions



